

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal data

Family name: Ivanov
First names: Anton
Date of birth: 27 August 1960
Nationality: Bulgarian
Civil status: Married



Education:

<i>Institution</i>	Technical University of Sofia
<i>Date: from (month / year):</i> <i>to (month / year):</i>	1980 1985
<i>Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained</i>	M.Sc. Heat and Nuclear Engineering

Membership of professional bodies:

Member of the Bulgarian Energy Forum

Present positions:

- Member of Board of Directors, EQE Bulgaria Jsc;
- Manager, Pro EcoEnergia Ltd.;
- Member of Supervisory group to the Ministry of Economy and Energy on NPP Belene project development

Key qualifications:

Manager with extensive experience in project management and budget planning, and liaison activities at national and international level. Well developed technical skills in analytical energy systems modelling, hazard assessment and safety analysis. Experience in Radioactive Wastes Management organization and activities, including specific project development and implementation. Good knowledge in operational rules and documentation and quality assurance document development. Experience with Strategic plans development, projects definition, planning and follow-up.

Professional experience record:

- Dates 03.2006
- Organization ProEko Energia Ltd
- Type of business or sector Consultancy Company
- Occupation or position held Manager

- Dates 02.2004 – 02.2006
- Organization **State Enterprise “Radioactive waste”,**
- Type of business or sector Radioactive waste management
- Occupation or position held Executive Director

- Dates 03.2002 – 06.2004
- Organization **EQE Bulgaria AD**
- Type of business or sector Engineering & Consulting services
- Occupation or position held Executive Director

- Dates 03.1999 – 11.2001
- Organization **State Agency for Energy and Energy Resources,**
NPP Kozloduy – Chairman of Board of Directors
- Type of business or sector Nuclear Energy and Nuclear Safety
- Occupation or position held Head of Nuclear Energy and Nuclear Safety Directorate

- Dates 11.1995 – 03.1999
- Organization **DTN, under European Commission financed Phare contract, Sofia**
- Type of business or sector Nuclear Safety
- Occupation or position held Liaison Engineer
- Main activities and responsibilities

- Dates 10.1992 – 10.1995
- Organization **EQE Bulgaria AD**
- Type of business or sector Engineering & Consulting services
- Occupation or position held Division Manager.

- Dates 03.1986 – 10.1992
- Organization **Technical University Sofia,**
- Type of business or sector Nuclear Engineering Science
- Occupation or position held Ph.D student, Ass.Proff., Thermal & Nuclear Power Dept.

Publications:

- A. Ivanov, Renewable project development in Bulgaria, Information Forum, Wiesbaden, Germany, 24.11.2008
- A. Ivanov Wind project development and implementation – phases, procedures, legal and regulatory bounding, Seminar USAID, Russe 15.05.2008
- A. Ivanov, Radwastes management and decommissioning of nuclear installations, International seminar, Vorms, Germany 09-11.11.2005
- A. Ivanov, Iv. Dilovska, SWOT- analyses of Bulgarian energy sector'2005, 3-rd Regional Energy Conference, 31 May- 3 June, 2005
- Iv.Genovski, A.Ivanov etc, Safe management of radioactive wastes, Energetika, 2004/7
- A.Ivanov, Development of national infrastructure for Radioactive wastes management, Energy and ecology, Dec'2003
- A.Ivanov, Development of NPP Kozloduy in conditions of the liberalized energy market, conf. of the Bulgarian atomic forum, June 2003;
- A.Ivanov, Assessment of the hazard potential, seminar Risk and insurance, March 2003;
- A.Ivanov, Synchrony of the scientific activities and financial sources for development of the Novi han radioactive wastes repository site, seminar under project BUL/4/002, Oct'2002;
- E. Kitchev, A. Ivanov etc, Simulators for NPP Kozloduy, seminar 1996, Kozloduy
- A.Ivanov, I.Shishkova, Seismic PRA Approach, conf. Reduction of seismic risk in Bulgaria, 15-16.VI.1995;
- K.Shushulov, M.Kovachev, A.Ivanov, Development of energy technologies - assessment directed towards decision making, conf. Thermal and nuclear energy problems of Bulgaria, 1-3.VI.1992
- M.Kovachev, A.Ivanov, Decentralised heat supply for small villages, Energetika, 1991/6